JHublic Serfrice Qommizsion

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: April 11, 2008
TO: Ann Cole, 9 ission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Shannon J. I—Tﬁ/ , Regulatory Analyst IV, Division of Economic Regulation pr

RE: Docket No. 070394-WU — Application for a staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County
by Holiday Utility Company, Inc.

The utility is granting a waiver of the statutory time frame for the above-reference docket.
Please put the attach document in the utility’s docket file.
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Holiday Utility Company, Inc.

P.O. Box 398
New Port Richey, Florida 34652
727-848-8292 Fx: 727-848-7701

March 28, 2008

Division of The Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Bonlevard

Tallahasscc, Florida 32399-0850

RE:  Waiver - Rate Casc In Progress
FPSC Docket No: 070394 - WU

Dear Commission:

Plcase accept this brief Jetter as request for waiver regarding the above referenced rate case
and associnted FPSC docket number. Jn recognition of Florida Statute 367.0814 and the
timelines for hearings thercby dictated, T am advising that Holiday Utility Company wishes
to waive the timeline requirement. If possible I request that this docket review be schednled
for PSC Confercnce no earliex than July 15%, 2008.

As always, 1 apprccmtc all consideration provided to Holiday Utility Company. Please do
not hesitate-ty contact me if further discussion is necessary.
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